
  
 

SEMINOLE STATE COLLEGE 
BOARD OF REGENTS REGULAR MEETING 

Thursday, March 25, 2021 
 

Business Session 
Enoch Kelly Haney Center – Utterback Ballroom 

1:00 P.M. 
 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
II. ROLL CALL OF MEMBERS 

 
III. INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS 

 
Special Presentation: Belles Basketball 50th Anniversary 

 
IV. READING AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
  
 Regular Meeting January 21, 2021 
 
V. COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD  
 
 Financial Report – February 28, 2021 
 

-  E&G and Auxiliary Purchases over $15,000 for January - None 

 

-  E&G and Auxiliary Purchases over $15,000 for February 

✓ Elsevier/Labster-$21481.80 
 

VI. HEARING OF DELEGATIONS 
  

None at the time of filing of the agenda. 
 
VII. PRESIDENT’S REPORT 

 
✓ Personnel Update 
✓ Enrollment Update 
✓ Online Degree Programs 
✓ Snowstorm Damages and Repairs – State of Emergency 
✓ COVID Update 
✓ Campus Honors 
✓ Campus Activities 
✓ Graduation Plans  

 
VIII. BUSINESS 

 
 
 
 

 

 
A.  Possible consideration and possible action regarding awarding of tenure status 

to Chunfu “Jeff” Cheng 
 

Board Action:  As Appropriate 
 

 



Agenda 
SSC Board of Regents Regular Meeting 
March 25, 2021 
Page 2 of 3 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
B.  Review and consider approval of resolution supporting current restrictions 

regarding guns on college campuses 
 

Board Action:  Approve/Reject/Revise Resolution 
 

 
 

  
 

 
D.  Review and consider approval of a bid from Dense Mechanical of $135,000.00 

for the replacement of the Heat and Air Unit for the Raymond Harber Field 
House 

Board Action:  Approve/Reject Bid 
  

 
 
 

  
 

 
E.  Review and consider authorization to participate in a Master Lease Agreement 

with the State of Oklahoma to finance $875,000.00 for parking lot repairs, 
Raymond Harber Field House roof replacement and renovation of the 
natatorium 

 
Board Action:  Approve/Reject Authorization 

 
 
 

  
 

 
C.  Review and consider approval of deletion of Policy III-4-2 regarding Financial 

Disclosure Statements 
 

Board Action:  Approve/Reject Deletion 
 

 
 

  
 

 
F.  Review and consider approval of bid from A-Tech Paving of $558,695.18 for 

parking lot repairs, contingent on approval of the Master Lease Agreement by 
the SSC Board of Regents and State of Oklahoma 

 
Board Action:  Approve/Reject Bid 

 
 
 

  
 



Agenda 
SSC Board of Regents Regular Meeting 
March 25, 2021 
Page 3 of 3 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
IX. CONSENT AGENDA 

 
Consider approval of the following items: 

• Program modification for the Associate in Arts in Language Arts and 
Humanities (201) 

• Program Modification for the Associate in Science in Agriculture (234) 
• Program Modification for the Associate in Science in Elementary Education – 

ECU Option (204) 
 
 
 

X. ADJOURNMENT  
 
 

If you need a disability-related accommodation or wheelchair access information, please contact:  

Office of ADA compliance at 405-382-9216.  Requests should be made by March 24, 2021.  

 
I. Consideration of any matter not known about or which could not have been 

reasonably foreseen prior to the posting of the agenda 
  

Board Action:  As Appropriate 
 

 
H.  Review and consider approval of bid from Silver Star of $93,684.00 for 

renovation of the natatorium, contingent on approval of the Master Lease 
Agreement by the SSC Board of Regents and State of Oklahoma 

 
Board Action:  Approve/Reject Bid 

 
 
 

  
 

 
G.  Review and consider approval of bid from Central Sheet Metal, LLC of 

$154,340.00 for roof replacement in the Raymond Harber Field House, 
contingent on approval of the Master Lease Agreement by the SSC Board of 
Regents and State of Oklahoma 

 
Board Action:  Approve/Reject Bid 

 
 
 

  
 











Minutes 
 

SEMINOLE STATE COLLEGE  
BOARD OF REGENTS REGULAR MEETING 

January 21, 2021 
 
 
I. Call to Order 
 

The Seminole State College Board of Regents’ regular monthly meeting was called to 
order at 1:00 p.m. in the Utterback Ballroom of the Enoch Kelly Haney Center. 
 

II. Roll Call of Members 
 

Roll call was conducted. Regent Franklin, Regent Donaho and Regent Cain were absent. 
Regents present were Morgan, McQuiston, Pitts, and Hyden. 
 

III. Introduction of Guests 
 

President Reynolds introduced administrators and staff present at the meeting.   
 

IV. Minutes 
 

There being no additions or corrections to the minutes of the meeting held December 17, 
2020; Regent Hyden made a motion to approve the minutes as written and Regent 
McQuiston seconded the motion.  Roll call was as follows:  Pitts, yes; McQuiston, yes; 
Hyden, yes; Morgan, yes. 
 

V. Communications to the Board 
 
Financial Report – Ms. Courtney Jones, Vice President for Fiscal Affairs, presented a 
review of the College’s revenue and expenses through December 31, 2020.  Regent 
Hyden made a motion to approve the Financial Report as presented and Regent Pitts 
seconded the motion.  Roll call was as follows:  Pitts, yes; McQuiston, yes; Hyden, yes; 
Morgan, yes. 
 

Purchases over $15,000 for December- None   
 
 

VI. Hearing of Delegations 
 

None   
 
 
 
 

 



Minutes 
SSC Board of Regents Regular Meeting 
January 21, 2021 
Page 2 

 
VII. President’s Report 
 

President Reynolds discussed items under the President’s Report and the Business 
portion of the agenda by utilizing a PowerPoint presentation. (See enclosed copy of the 
PowerPoint presentation) 
 
Personnel Update – President Reynolds informed the Board that a letter of resignation 
has been received from April Briscoe, GEAR UP Advisor.  A letter of intent to retire has 
been received from Sherry Keisman, Nursing Office Manager and Robin Crawford, 
Administrative Assistant to the Vice President for Academic Affairs. 
 
Update on Enrollment – President Reynolds gave the Board members an update on fall 
enrollment and the current enrollment numbers for the spring semester. 
 
Campus Activities – President Reynolds gave the Board members information about the 
following campus activities: 

• Student Laptop Loan Program 
• N95 Mask Fitting for SSC Employees 
• COVID-19 vaccine distribution partnership with the Oklahoma State Health 

Department 
• Update on the Food Pantry  
• Oklahoma State Regents Virtual Legislative Forum, Wednesday, January 27th  
• Update on sports activities 
• Virtual Southeast Oklahoma Legislative Tour, January 20th 
• Virtual Higher Education Day at the Capitol, February 16th  
• Update on the Oklahoma State Regents Innovations Committee and move away 

from forced merger discussions 
• Director of Physical Plant and Campus Safety Ed Lemmings discussed actions to 

address deferred maintenance on the SSC campus.  He also gave an update 
regarding the Energy Savings Program.  Ms. Jones gave an update on the Master 
Lease application process. 
  

Year-in-Review – President Reynolds presented a document highlighting campus 
activities in 2020.  President Reynolds said she was hopeful that all faculty, staff and 
administration would share pride in these accomplishments. 

 
VIII. Business  
 

Approval of Contract with Hinkle & Company, PC – President Reynolds presented 
the Board with information regarding a request for proposals for auditing services for the 
College.  She recommended approval of a contract with Hinkle & Company, PC after 
examining the submitted proposal.  According to State law, auditing service companies’ 
contracts have a five-year limit.  Regent McQuiston made a motion to approve the 
contract with Hinkle & Company, PC for auditing services and Regent Hyden seconded 



Minutes 
SSC Board of Regents Regular Meeting 
January 21, 2021 
Page 3 

this motion. Roll call was as follows:  Pitts, yes; McQuiston, yes; Hyden, yes; Morgan, 
yes. 
 
Motion to Enter into Executive Session to discuss the Terms of the President’s 
Employment –The Board retired into executive session to discuss the terms of the 
President’s employment.  Regent Pitts made a motion to enter into executive session and 
Regent McQuiston seconded this motion. Roll call was as follows:  Pitts, yes; 
McQuiston, yes; Hyden, yes; Morgan, yes. 
 
Motion to Enter into Open Session – Regent Morgan recommended that the Board go 
back into open session to present a motion on the items discussed in executive session.  
Regent McQuiston made a motion to enter back into open session and Regent Hyden 
seconded this motion.  Roll call was as follows:  Pitts, yes; McQuiston, yes; Hyden, yes; 
Morgan, yes. 
 
Consideration of Terms of Employment of Lana K. Reynolds as President of 
Seminole State College – Regent Morgan stated that the Board appreciated the service of 
Ms. Reynolds.  Regent McQuiston made a motion to rehire Lana K. Reynolds as 
President of Seminole State College by extending her 3-year contract.  Regent Hyden 
seconded this motion.  Roll call was as follows:  Pitts, yes; McQuiston, yes; Hyden, yes; 
Morgan, yes. 
 

IX. Adjournment 
 

There being no further business or discussion the meeting was adjourned at 2:02 p.m. 
 
     
Curtis Morgan, Chair                                    



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

 Education and 
General Fund 

 Auxiliary and 
Restricted 

Fund 
 Capital 

Projects Fund 

 Payroll 
Withholding 

Fund 
 OKHEEI 

Trust Fund 

 Federal 
Restricted 

Fund 
 CARES Act 

Fund 

 Capital Assets 
and Long-Term 

Debt Fund  Total All Funds 

Cash and Cash Equivalents Current 2,377,662$          27,052$            551,607$         (1,636)$         -$            22,494$      210,218$       -$                   3,187,397$        
Accounts Receivable, net 2,428,881            907,346            -                   -                -              -              -                -                     3,336,227          
Capital Assets, net -                       -                    -                   -                -              -              -                18,906,846         18,906,846        

Total Assets 4,806,544            934,397            551,607           (1,636)           -              22,494        210,218         18,906,846         25,430,470        

Accounts Payable (5,489)                  107,195            -                   -                12,464        -              -                -                     114,170             
Other Accrued Expenses -                       -                    -                   (1,636)           -              -              -                -                     (1,636)                

Due To/From  Other Funds (24,159)                (8,120)               -                   -                32,955        -              (588)              -                     89                      

Unearned Revenue 2,428,881            907,346            -                   -                -              -              -                -                     3,336,227          

Current Portion of Noncurrent Liabilities -                       -                    -                   -                -              -              -                1,417,185           1,417,185          
Premiums -                       -                    -                   -                -              -              -                573,577              573,577             
Capital Lease Obligations Payable to State Agencies -                       -                    -                   -                -              -              -                12,629,745         12,629,745        

Total Liabilities 2,399,234            1,006,421         -                   (1,636)           45,419        -              (588)              14,620,507         18,069,357        

Beginning Net Position 1,265,946            148,769            443,114           -                37,175        19,770        690,732         4,286,339           6,891,845          
Change in Net Position 1,141,364            (220,793)           108,493           -                (82,595)       2,724          (479,926)       -                     469,268             

Ending Net Position 2,407,310$          (72,023)$           551,607$         -$              (45,419)$     22,494$      210,806$       4,286,339$         7,361,113$        

Seminole State College
Combining Statement of Net Assets

As of February 28, 2021

Page 1



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

 Education and 
General Fund 

 Auxiliary and 
Restricted Fund 

 Capital Projects 
Fund 

 Payroll 
Withholding 

Fund 
 OKHEEI Trust 

Fund 
 Federal 

Restricted Fund  CARES Act Fund 

 Capital Assets 
and Long-Term 

Debt Fund  Total All Funds 
Operating Revenues

Tuition and fees, net 4,503,229$            836,311$             -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     5,339,540$          
Federal grants and contracts 84,528                   2,784,282            -                       -                       -                       -                       132,060               -                       3,000,870            
State and private grants and contracts -                         802,118               -                       -                       -                       6,800                   -                       -                       808,918               
Auxiliary enterprise charges: -                         -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Housing -                         708,584               -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       708,584               
Food Service -                         528,099               -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       528,099               
Bookstore -                         830,117               -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       830,117               
Student Union -                         250                      -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       250                      
Athletics -                         170                      -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       170                      
All other -                         -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Other operating revenues 584,825                 99,906                 -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       684,731               
Total operating revenues 5,172,582              6,589,836            -                       -                       -                       6,800                   132,060               -                       11,901,278          

Operating Expenses
Compensation and benefits 4,580,028              1,739,671            -                       -                       82,595                 -                       26,199                 -                       6,428,492            
Contractual services 417,220                 245,154               -                       -                       -                       -                       28,811                 -                       691,185               
Supplies and materials 149,233                 1,512,263            63,315                 -                       -                       -                       98,213                 -                       1,823,024            
Scholarships and fellowships 873,367                 6,536,120            -                       -                       -                       -                       265,308               -                       7,674,795            
Communications 38,437                   24,764                 -                       -                       -                       4,076                   -                       -                       67,277                 
Depreciation -                         -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
Utilities 201,715                 50,827                 -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       252,543               
Other 482,995                 1,194,247            269,233               -                       -                       -                       193,455               -                       2,139,930            

Total Operating Expenses 6,742,995              11,303,046          332,548               -                       82,595                 4,076                   611,986               -                       19,077,245          

Operating income (loss) (1,570,414)             (4,713,210)           (332,548)              -                       (82,595)                2,724                   (479,926)              -                       (7,175,968)           

Non-operating Revenues (Expenses)
State appropriations  2,711,777              -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       2,711,777            
Federal grants - non-operating -                         4,107,538            -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       4,107,538            
State grants - non-operating -                         380,222               -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       380,222               
Contributions and other nonoperating revenues -                         -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
Investment revenue -                         4,657                   -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       4,657                   

Net non-operating revenue (expenses) 2,711,777              4,492,417            -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       7,204,194            

Income (loss) before other revenues, expenses, gains, 
losses and transfers 1,141,364              (220,793)              (332,548)              -                       (82,595)                2,724                   (479,926)              -                       28,227                 

Capital appropriations - state -                         -                       441,041               -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       441,041               
Contributed capital-donated capital asset -                         -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
Transfers from (to) -                         -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Change in Net Position 1,141,364              (220,793)              108,493               -                       (82,595)                2,724                   (479,926)              -                       469,268               

Net Assets, Beginning of Year 1,265,946              148,769               443,114               -                       37,175                 19,770                 690,732               4,286,339            6,891,845            

Net Assets, End of Year 2,407,310$            (72,023)$              551,607$             -$                     (45,419)$              22,494$               210,806$             4,286,339$          7,361,113$          

Seminole State College
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

For the Period Ended February 28, 2021

Page 2



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

 Education and 
General Fund 

 Auxiliary and 
Restricted 

Fund 
 Capital 

Projects Fund 

 Payroll 
Withholding 

Fund 
 OKHEEI 

Trust Fund 

 Federal 
Restricted 

Fund 
 CARES Act 

Fund 

 Capital 
Assets and 
Long-Term 
Debt Fund 

 Total All 
Funds 

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning 1,260,017$       341,227$         443,114$       (1,936)$          75,805$         19,770$         546,238$       -$               2,684,233$    

Change in Net Position 1,141,364         (220,793)          108,493         -                 (82,595)          2,724             (479,926)        -                 469,268         

Items not providing/using cash
Change in accounts receivable 410,714            399,722           810,436         
Accounts payable (5,899)               42,348             6,790             43,239           
Other accrued liabilities 300                300                
Due to/from other funds (24,159)             (126,403)          143,907         (6,655)            

Cash basis adjustments to change 
in Net Position 380,657            315,666           -                 300                6,790             -                 143,907         -                 847,319         

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Ending 2,782,037$       436,100$         551,607$       (1,636)$          -$               22,494$         210,218$       -$               4,000,820$    

Seminole State College
Combining Statement of Changes in Cash and Cash Equivalants

For the Period Ended February 28, 2021

Page 3 



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

CURRENT YEAR-TO-DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

REVENUE

State Appropriations -$                     2,711,777$           4,513,429$       3,008,953$           

Tuition 800,668               2,651,957             3,401,424         2,908,218             
Non-Resident Tuition Fees 158,116               441,494                352,450            301,345                
Remedial Course Fee 8,609                   33,873                  42,000              35,910                  

Tuition 967,394               3,127,324             3,795,874         3,245,472             
STEM Academic Excellence Fee 32,199                 102,531                123,000            105,165                
LAH Academic Excellence Fee 13,915                 44,613                  55,000              47,025                  
Bus & Ed Academic Excellence Fee 15,603                 52,016                  63,000              53,865                  
Health Science Academic Excellence Fee 4,435                   12,670                  15,000              12,825                  
Social Science Academic Excellence Fee 12,885                 44,800                  55,000              47,025                  
Physical Therapist Assistance Fee 1,400                   5,640                    6,000                5,130                    
Technology Service Fee 69,324                 229,075                275,000            235,125                
Bus And Ind Additional Fees -                       -                        -                        
Nursing Fee 27,141                 72,581                  84,000              71,820                  
Laboratory Fees 19,076                 66,348                  87,000              74,385                  
Medical Lab Tech Fee 3,620                   9,620                    11,000              9,405                    
Electronic Academic Access Fee 22,030                 70,239                  86,000              73,530                  
Dist Education/Outreach Fee 75,438                 214,837                159,000            135,945                

Academic Course Fees 297,065               924,970                1,019,000         871,245                

Other Student Fees 123,248               450,935                527,000            450,585                

Total Tuition and Fees 1,387,707            4,503,229             5,341,874         4,567,302             

Other Income 1,959                   669,353                889,627            760,631                

Total Revenue 1,389,666            7,884,359             10,744,930       8,336,886             

EXPENDITURES

Instruction 322,293               2,758,506             4,661,853         3,034,866             
Research -                       -                        -                    -                        
Public Service -                       -                        -                    -                        
Academic Support 23,400                 223,476                409,453            266,554                
Student Services 72,728                 728,876                1,173,128         763,706                
Institutional Support 93,298                 1,148,629             1,723,513         1,122,007             
Physical Plant 92,938                 1,010,142             1,875,085         1,220,680             
Scholarships and Tuition Waivers 404,984               873,367                901,898            587,136                

Total Expenditures 1,009,641            6,742,995             10,744,930       6,994,949             

Total Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures 380,025$             1,141,364$           -$                  1,341,937$           

ACTUAL

Seminole State College
Education and General - Statement of Budgeted Revenues and Expenditures

For the Period Ended February 28, 2021

BUDGET

Page 4



YEAR
CURRENT TO 

MONTH DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

REVENUES
Contractual Food Service 153,128$           528,099$           735,100$           580,729$              
Bookstore 175,084             829,840             1,443,500          1,316,472             
Institutional Support 177,370             567,016             707,707             598,012                
Seminole/Roesler Residential Centers 231,792             932,532             1,059,300          815,661                
Student Activities 93,934               310,251             382,500             323,213                

Total Revenues 831,308             3,167,738          4,328,107          3,634,087             

EXPENDITURES
Contractual Food Service 59,360               413,870             700,400             514,094                
Bookstore 59,858               712,804             885,437             739,340                
Institutional Support 533,519             1,074,973          1,311,200          1,165,657             
Seminole/Roesler Residential Centers 61,142               536,104             700,120             492,884                
Student Activities 51,155               364,019             730,950             649,814                

Total Expenditures 765,034             3,101,770          4,328,107          3,561,789             

Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures 66,274$             65,968$             (0)$                     72,298$                

Seminole State College
Auxiliary Summary Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Period Ended February 28, 2021

BUDGET

Page 5



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

CURRENT YEAR-TO-DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

Meals revenue 153,128$                 527,419$           654,100$            516,739$          
Other revenue -                          680                    81,000                63,990              

Total revenue 153,128                   528,099             735,100              580,729            

Travel -                          -                     -                      -                    
Supplies -                          -                     2,000                  1,468                
Miscellaneous Expenditures 59,360                     413,870             697,400              511,892            
Contractual Service -                          -                     1,000                  734                   
Sponsorships -                          -                     -                      -                    
Advertising -                          -                     -                      -                    
Telephone -                          -                     -                      -                    
Postage -                          -                     -                      -                    
Equipment -                          -                     -                      -                    

Total expenditures 59,360                     413,870             700,400              514,094            

Net profit (loss) 93,769$                   114,229$           34,700$              66,635$            

ACTUAL

Seminole State College
Food Service - Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Period Ended February 28, 2021

BUDGET

Page 6 



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

CURRENT YEAR-TO-DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

Sales revenue 174,083$          826,540$              1,440,000$    1,313,280$     
Other revenue 1,000                3,300                    3,500             3,192$            

Total revenue 175,084            829,840                1,443,500      1,316,472       

Purchase For Resale 50,632              621,789                750,000         626,250          

Professional Salaries, F.T. 3,520                28,163                  42,245           35,275            
Classified Salaries, F.T. 2,150                17,094                  25,545           21,330            
Classified Salaries, P.T. -                    -                        -                 -                  
Student Wages -                    -                        8,310             6,939              
Professional Services -                    -                        -                 -                  
Fringe Benefits 2,949                23,266                  28,900           24,132            

Compensation expendiures 8,619                68,523                  105,000         87,675            

Travel -                    -                        1,587             1,325              
Supplies 120                   5,221                    2,850             2,380              
Bookstore Supplies -                    62                         -                 -                  
Miscellaneous Expenditures 190                   783                       1,000             835                 
Contractual Service 294                   16,377                  25,000           20,875            
Sponsorships -                    -                        -                 -                  
Advertising -                    -                        -                 -                  
Telephone -                    -                        -                 -                  
Postage 3                       49                         -                 -                  
Equipment -                    -                        -                 -                  

Other expenditures 607                   22,492                  30,437           25,415            
Total expenditures 59,858              712,804                885,437         739,340          

Net profit (loss) 115,226$          117,036$              558,063$       577,132$        

ACTUAL

Seminole State College
Bookstore Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Period Ended February 28, 2021

BUDGET

Page 7



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

CURRENT YEAR-TO-DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

REVENUE

Student Service Fee 75,905$                  252,668$             310,707$      262,547.42$   
Infrastructure Fee 80,928                    273,393               342,000        288,990          

Student Fees 156,834                  526,061               652,707        551,537          
Other Income-Overpayment -                          9,182                   20,000          16,900            
Refunds / Reimbursements 20,386                    30,633                 35,000          29,575            
Seminar fees -                          -                       -                -                  
Vending maching commissions -                          890                      -                -                  
Photocopy revenue -                          -                       -                -                  
Repair and replacemnet, damaged property -                          -                       -                -                  
Haney Center 150                         250                      -                -                  

Other income 20,536                    40,956                 55,000          46,475            

Total Revenue 177,370                  567,016               707,707        598,012          

EXPENDITURES

Professional Salaries, F.T. -                          250                      -                -                  
Classified Salaries, F.T. -                          -                       -                -                  
Classified Salaries, P.T. -                          -                       -                -                  
Student Wages -                          -                       -                -                  
Professional Services 23,205                    79,977                 190,000        168,910          
Fringe Benefits 4,076                      4,149                   -                -                  

Personnel expenditures 27,281                    84,376                 190,000        168,910          

Travel -                          8                          9,000            8,001              
Supplies -                          105,715               15,000          13,335            
Bookstore Supplies -                          -                       -                -                  
Miscellaneous Expenditures 8,751                      78,294                 132,200        117,526          
Contractual Service -                          -                       -                -                  
Sponsorships -                          -                       -                -                  
Advertising 89                           182                      -                -                  
Telephone -                          -                       -                -                  
Postage -                          -                       -                -                  
Equipment -                          -                       -                -                  
Housing and book scholarships 497,197                  800,649               900,000        800,100          
Haney Center 200                         5,749                   60,000          53,340            

5,000            4,445              
Total Expenditures 533,519                  1,074,973            1,311,200     1,165,657       

Total Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures (356,149)$               (507,957)$            (603,493)$     (567,644)$       

Seminole State College
Institutional Support- Statement of Budgeted Revenues and Expenditures

For the Period Ended February 28, 2021

ACTUAL BUDGET

Page 8



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

CURRENT YEAR-TO-DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

Rental revenue - Dorms 231,682$         705,759$         820,300$         631,631                
Rent - Talent Search -                   -                   100,000           77,000                  
Rent - Upward Bound -                   -                   129,000           99,330                  
Other revenue 110                  226,774           10,000             7,700                    

Total revenue 231,792           932,532           1,059,300        815,661                

Professional Salaries, F.T. -                   -                   -                   -                        
Classified Salaries, F.T. -                   -                   -                   -                        
Classified Salaries, P.T. -                   -                   -                   -                        
Student Wages -                   -                   -                   -                        
Professional Services -                   -                   -                   -                        
Fringe Benefits -                   -                   -                   -                        

Personnel expenditures -                   -                   -                   -                        
Travel -                   -                   -                   
Supplies 3,521               13,124             20,040             14,108                  
Miscellaneous Expenditures 52,627             471,526           574,120           404,180                
Contractual Service -                   -                   20,000             14,080                  
Sponsorships -                   -                   -                   -                        
Advertising -                   -                   -                   -                        
Telephone 80                    628                  960                  676                       
Utilities 4,915               50,827             85,000             59,840                  
Postage -                   -                   -                   -                        
Equipment -                   -                   -                   -                        

Other expenditures 61,142             536,104           700,120           492,884                
Total expenditures 61,142             536,104           700,120           492,884                

Net profit (loss) 170,650$         396,428$         359,180$         322,777$              

ACTUAL BUDGET

Seminole State College
Housing - Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Period Ended February 28, 2021

Page 9



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

CURRENT YEAR-TO-DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

Student activity fee 84,640$                   278,974$              342,000$         288,990$           
Cultural & recreation fee 9,294                       31,277                  39,000             32,955               
Athletic Administration -                           -                        -                   -                     
Golf-Women -                           -                        -                   -                     
Golf-Men -                           -                        -                   -                     
Womens Soccer -                           -                        -                   -                     
Men's Basketball -                           -                        1,000               845                    
Women's Basketball -                           -                        -                     
Volleyball -                           -                        -                     
Baseball -                           -                        250                  211                    
Softball -                           -                        250                  211                    

Total Revenue 93,934                     310,251                382,500           323,213             

Athletic Administration 18,677                     142,887                312,533           277,842             
National Tournaments -                           -                        25,000             22,225               
Golf-Women 1,766                       12,057                  14,654             13,027               
Golf-Men 1,289                       13,433                  14,967             13,306               
Womens Soccer -                           23,776                  28,500             25,337               
Men's Basketball 3,500                       22,504                  45,098             40,092               
Women's Basketball 3,113                       23,087                  37,022             32,913               
Volleyball 1,490                       18,276                  37,022             32,913               
Baseball 10,508                     59,371                  103,998           92,454               
Softball 10,810                     45,652                  80,156             71,259               
Student Government -                           1,122                    10,000             8,890                 
Livestock Judging Team -                           55                         10,000             8,890                 
PLC -                           1,299                    10,000             8,890                 
SSC Aggie (AFAC) -                           500                       500                  445                    
Phi Theta Kappa (AFAC) -                           -                        500                  445                    
NASA (AFAC) -                           -                        500                  445                    
Student Nurse Association(AFAC) -                           -                        500                  445                    

Total Expenditures 51,155                     364,019                730,950           649,814             

Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures 42,780$                   (53,768)$               (348,450)$        (326,602)$          

ACTUAL

Seminole State College
Student Activities - Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Period Ended February 28, 2021

BUDGET

Page 10



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

Revenue Expenditures Net

PELL 2,529,760$             2,537,030$        (7,270)$               
PELL Recovery 408                        -                     408                      
SEOG 68,500                   68,500               -                      
Direct Loans 1,509,278               1,597,159          (87,881)               
Student loan repayment 605                        -                     605                      
College Work Study 29,770                   29,770               -                      
SSC Foundation 78,237                   79,902               (1,666)                 
Private Scholarships 293,645                  422,048             (128,403)              
Private Loans 79,071                   -                     79,071                 
Cherokee Student Grants 23,000                   23,000               -                      
Shawnee Tribe Student Grants 7,937                     7,937                 -                      
Citizen Pottawatomie Stud Grnt 60,500                   60,500               -                      
Chickasaw Tribe Stdt Grants 70,853                   71,705               (852)                    
OHLAP 197,600                  380,952             (183,352)              
Misc Indial Tribal Grants 74,136                   74,777               (641)                    
Oklahoma Tuition Aid Grant 182,622                  182,000             622                      

Subtotal Financial Aid 5,205,922               5,535,281          (329,359)              
Title III Engaging Students in Science 215,157                  215,157             -                      
Ub Math/Science #2 177,497                  176,833             665                      
Ub Math/Science #1 151,749                  151,114             635                      
Upward Bound #2 164,216                  164,256             (40)                      
Upward Bound #1 213,887                  213,647             240                      
Talent Search West 183,679                  183,679             -                      
Talent Search Central 256,395                  256,395             -                      
Dream Catcher Gear Up 573,157                  573,763             (606)                    
STEM Student Support 163,640                  162,215             1,426                   
Student Support Serices 177,598                  177,598             -                      
NASNTI Grant 239,329                  239,405             (76)                      
Carl Perkins 15,518                   13,359               2,159                   

Subtotal Federal Grants 2,531,822               2,527,421          4,402                   
Care Bears 9,785                     6,299                 3,486                   
Nursing Student'S 1,530                     2,135                 (605)                    
Residential Deposits 5,545                     -                     5,545                   
Professional Staff Council 1,680                     1,057                 623                      
Upward Bound #2 Fund Raiser 944                        2,063                 (1,119)                 
Upward Bound M/S Fund Raiser 2,859                     2,245                 615                      
Ub Ms #2 Fund Raiser 428                        1,542                 (1,114)                 
Upward Bound #1 Fundraiser 2,265                     2,063                 202                      

Subtoal Other Restricted 25,036                   17,403               7,632                   

Total 7,762,780$             8,080,104$        (317,325)$            

Seminole State College
Restricted Funds - Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Period Ended February 28, 2021

Page 11



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

 Education and 
General Fund 

 Auxiliary and 
Restricted 

Fund 
 Capital 

Projects Fund 

 Payroll 
Withholding 

Fund 
 OKHEEI 

Trust Fund 

 Federal 
Restricted 

Fund 
 CARES Act 

Fund 

 Capital Assets 
and Long-Term 

Debt Fund  Total All Funds 

Cash and Cash Equivalents Current 1,816,370$          105,440$          590,129$         (1,636)$         -$            22,494$      274,059$      -$  2,806,856$        
Accounts Receivable, net 3,771,670            1,733,875         - - - -              - - 5,505,545          
Capital Assets, net - - - - - -              - 18,906,846         18,906,846        

Total Assets 5,588,041            1,839,315         590,129           (1,636)           - 22,494 274,059 18,906,846         27,219,248        

Accounts Payable (7,239) 97,882 - - 12,464        -              - - 103,108 
Other Accrued Expenses - - - (1,636)           - -              - - (1,636) 
Due To/From  Other Funds (24,159) (8,120) - - 32,955        - (588) - 89 
Unearned Revenue 3,383,133            932,406            - - - -              - - 4,315,539          
Current Portion of Noncurrent Liabilities - - - - - -              - 1,417,185 1,417,185          
Premiums - - - - - -              - 573,577 573,577 
Capital Lease Obligations Payable to State Agencies - - - - - -              - 12,629,745         12,629,745        

Total Liabilities 3,351,735            1,022,169         - (1,636) 45,419        - (588) 14,620,507         19,037,607        

Beginning Net Position 1,670,321            557,817            443,114           - 37,175 19,770        690,732 4,286,339 7,705,268          
Change in Net Position 565,985 259,328            147,015           - (82,595) 2,724          (416,085)       - 476,372 

Ending Net Position 2,236,305$          817,145$          590,129$         -$              (45,419)$     22,494$      274,647$      4,286,339$         8,181,640$        

Seminole State College
Combining Statement of Net Assets

As of January 31, 2021

Page 1 of 11



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

 Education and 
General Fund 

 Auxiliary and 
Restricted Fund 

 Capital Projects 
Fund 

 Payroll 
Withholding 

Fund 
 OKHEEI Trust 

Fund 
 Federal 

Restricted Fund  CARES Act Fund 

 Capital Assets 
and Long-Term 

Debt Fund  Total All Funds 
Operating Revenues

Tuition and fees, net 3,115,522$            585,543$             -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  3,701,065$          
Federal grants and contracts 84,528 2,575,280            - - - - 132,060 - 2,791,868 
State and private grants and contracts - 626,318 - - - 6,800 - - 633,118 
Auxiliary enterprise charges: - - - - - - - - - 

Housing - 476,792 - - - - - - 476,792 
Food Service - 374,970 - - - - - - 374,970 
Bookstore - 1,034,324 - - - - - - 1,034,324            
Student Union - 100 - - - - - - 100 
Athletics - - - - - - - - - 
All other - - - - - - - - - 

Other operating revenues 582,866 73,040 - - - - - - 655,906 
Total operating revenues 3,782,916 5,746,368            - - - 6,800 132,060 - 9,668,143 

Operating Expenses
Compensation and benefits 4,021,206 1,529,926            - - 82,595 - 23,769 - 5,657,496 
Contractual services 406,001 207,636 - - - - 17,999 - 631,636 
Supplies and materials 137,590 1,413,883            44,572 - - - 92,078 - 1,688,123 
Scholarships and fellowships 663,737 3,801,472            - - - - 265,308 - 4,730,517 
Communications 35,989 23,485 - - - 4,076 - - 63,550 
Depreciation - - - - - - - - - 
Utilities 194,749 45,913 - - - - - - 240,661 
Other 469,437 1,067,316            249,454 - - - 148,990 - 1,935,197 

Total Operating Expenses 5,928,708 8,089,630            294,026 - 82,595 4,076 548,145 - 14,947,180 

Operating income (loss) (2,145,793)             (2,343,263)           (294,026) - (82,595) 2,724 (416,085) - (5,279,037) 

Non-operating Revenues (Expenses)
State appropriations  2,711,777 - - - - - - - 2,711,777            
Federal grants - non-operating - 2,297,212 - - - - - - 2,297,212            
State grants - non-operating - 300,722 - - - - - - 300,722 
Contributions and other nonoperating revenues - - - - - - - - - 
Investment revenue - 4,657 - - - - - - 4,657 

Net non-operating revenue (expenses) 2,711,777 2,602,591            - - - - - - 5,314,368            

Income (loss) before other revenues, expenses, gains, 
losses and transfers 565,985 259,328 (294,026) - (82,595) 2,724 (416,085) - 35,331 

Capital appropriations - state - - 441,041 - - - - - 441,041 
Contributed capital-donated capital asset - - - - - - - - - 
Transfers from (to) - - - - - - - - - 

Change in Net Position 565,985 259,328 147,015 - (82,595) 2,724 (416,085) - 476,372 

Net Assets, Beginning of Year 1,670,321 557,817 443,114 - 37,175 19,770 690,732 4,286,339            7,705,268 

Net Assets, End of Year 2,236,305$            817,146$             590,129$             -$  (45,419)$  22,494$  274,647$             4,286,339$          8,181,640$          

Seminole State College
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

For the Period Ended January 31, 2021

Page 2 of 11



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

 Education and 
General Fund 

 Auxiliary and 
Restricted 

Fund 
 Capital 

Projects Fund 

 Payroll 
Withholding 

Fund 
 OKHEEI 

Trust Fund 

 Federal 
Restricted 

Fund 
 CARES Act 

Fund 

 Capital 
Assets and 
Long-Term 
Debt Fund 

 Total All 
Funds 

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning 1,260,017$       341,227$         443,114$       (1,936)$          75,805$         19,770$         546,238$       -$  2,684,233$    

Change in Net Position 565,985            259,328           147,015         - (82,595) 2,724             (416,085)        - 476,372 

Items not providing/using cash
Change in accounts receivable (1,811,874)        (1,107,590)       (2,919,464)     
Unearned revenue 1,834,051         705,843           2,539,894      
Accounts payable (7,649) 33,035             6,790             32,176           
Other accrued liabilities 300 300 
Due to/from other funds (24,159)             (126,403)          143,907         (6,655)            

Cash basis adjustments to change 
in Net Position (9,631) (495,115)          - 300 6,790             - 143,907 - (353,749) 

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Ending 1,816,370$       105,440$         590,129$       (1,636)$          -$  22,494$         274,059$       -$  2,806,856$    

Seminole State College
Combining Statement of Changes in Cash and Cash Equivalants

For the Period Ended January 31, 2021

Page 3 of 11



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

CURRENT YEAR-TO-DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

REVENUE

State Appropriations 444,558$             2,711,777$           4,513,429$       2,807,353$           

Tuition 284,164               1,851,289             3,401,424         2,091,876             
Non-Resident Tuition Fees 43,269                 283,378                352,450            216,757                
Remedial Course Fee 1,238                   25,263                  42,000              25,830                  

Tuition 328,671               2,159,930             3,795,874         2,334,463             
STEM Academic Excellence Fee 6,821                   70,332                  123,000            75,645                  
LAH Academic Excellence Fee 2,575                   30,698                  55,000              33,825                  
Bus & Ed Academic Excellence Fee 3,438                   36,413                  63,000              38,745                  
Health Science Academic Excellence Fee 990                      8,235                    15,000              9,225                    
Social Science Academic Excellence Fee 2,795                   31,915                  55,000              33,825                  
Physical Therapist Assistance Fee 380                      4,240                    6,000                3,690                    
Technology Service Fee 16,503                 159,751                275,000            169,125                
Bus And Ind Additional Fees -                       -                        -                        
Nursing Fee 5,391                   45,440                  84,000              51,660                  
Laboratory Fees 4,734                   47,272                  87,000              53,505                  
Medical Lab Tech Fee 820                      6,000                    11,000              6,765                    
Electronic Academic Access Fee 4,320                   48,209                  86,000              52,890                  
Dist Education/Outreach Fee 16,036                 139,400                159,000            97,785                  

Academic Course Fees 64,804                 627,905                1,019,000         626,685                

Other Student Fees 35,069                 327,687                527,000            324,105                

Total Tuition and Fees 428,544               3,115,522             5,341,874         3,285,253             

Other Income 129,796               667,394                889,627            547,121                

Total Revenue 1,002,899            6,494,693             10,744,930       6,639,726             

EXPENDITURES

Instruction 305,076               2,436,212             4,661,853         2,694,551             
Research -                       -                        -                    -                        
Public Service -                       -                        -                    -                        
Academic Support 24,232                 200,076                409,453            236,664                
Student Services 71,112                 656,148                1,173,128         678,068                
Institutional Support 196,621               1,055,331             1,723,513         996,191                
Physical Plant 180,513               917,204                1,875,085         1,083,799             
Scholarships and Tuition Waivers 195,354               663,737                901,898            521,297                

Total Expenditures 972,909               5,928,708             10,744,930       6,210,570             

Total Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures 29,990$               565,985$              -$                  429,156$              

ACTUAL

Seminole State College
Education and General - Statement of Budgeted Revenues and Expenditures

For the Period Ended January 31, 2021

BUDGET

Page 4 of 11



YEAR
CURRENT TO 

MONTH DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

REVENUES
Contractual Food Service 36,993$              374,970$            735,100$            430,034$              
Bookstore 275,394              1,034,047           1,443,500           1,049,425             
Institutional Support 38,518                389,647              707,707              425,332                
Seminole/Roesler Residential Centers 148,259              700,741              1,059,300           590,030                
Student Activities 21,843                216,316              382,500              225,675                

Total Revenues 521,008              2,715,721           4,328,107           2,720,495             

EXPENDITURES
Contractual Food Service 30,140                354,510              700,400              439,151                
Bookstore 60,112                652,946              885,437              628,661                
Institutional Support 274,649              751,084              1,311,200           843,102                
Seminole/Roesler Residential Centers 53,783                474,962              700,120              438,275                
Student Activities 35,564                312,864              730,950              470,001                

Total Expenditures 454,247              2,546,366           4,328,107           2,819,189             

Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures 66,760$              169,355$            (0)$                     (98,694)$               

Seminole State College
Auxiliary Summary Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Period Ended January 31, 2021

BUDGET



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

CURRENT YEAR-TO-DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

Meals revenue 36,993$                   374,291$           654,100$            382,649$          
Other revenue -                          680                    81,000                47,385              

Total revenue 36,993                     374,970             735,100              430,034            

Travel -                          -                     -                      -                    
Supplies -                          -                     2,000                  1,254                
Miscellaneous Expenditures 30,140                     354,510             697,400              437,270            
Contractual Service -                          -                     1,000                  627                   
Sponsorships -                          -                     -                      -                    
Advertising -                          -                     -                      -                    
Telephone -                          -                     -                      -                    
Postage -                          -                     -                      -                    
Equipment -                          -                     -                      -                    

Total expenditures 30,140                     354,510             700,400              439,151            

Net profit (loss) 6,853$                     20,460$             34,700$              (9,117)$             

ACTUAL

Seminole State College
Food Service - Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Period Ended January 31, 2021

BUDGET

Page 6 of 11



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

CURRENT YEAR-TO-DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

Sales revenue 275,394$          1,031,748$           1,440,000$    1,046,880$     
Other revenue -                    2,300                    3,500             2,545$            

Total revenue 275,394            1,034,047             1,443,500      1,049,425       

Purchase For Resale 43,241              571,156                750,000         532,500          

Professional Salaries, F.T. 3,520                24,643                  42,245           29,994            
Classified Salaries, F.T. 2,150                14,945                  25,545           18,137            
Classified Salaries, P.T. -                    -                        -                 -                  
Student Wages -                    -                        8,310             5,900              
Professional Services -                    -                        -                 -                  
Fringe Benefits 2,949                20,317                  28,900           20,519            

Compensation expendiures 8,619                59,905                  105,000         74,550            

Travel -                    -                        1,587             1,127              
Supplies 4,799                5,101                    2,850             2,024              
Bookstore Supplies -                    62                         -                 -                  
Miscellaneous Expenditures -                    593                       1,000             710                 
Contractual Service 3,443                16,083                  25,000           17,750            
Sponsorships -                    -                        -                 -                  
Advertising -                    -                        -                 -                  
Telephone -                    -                        -                 -                  
Postage 10                     46                         -                 -                  
Equipment -                    -                        -                 -                  

Other expenditures 8,252                21,885                  30,437           21,611            
Total expenditures 60,112              652,946                885,437         628,661          

Net profit (loss) 215,282$          381,102$              558,063$       420,764$        

ACTUAL

Seminole State College
Bookstore Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Period Ended January 31, 2021

BUDGET

Page 7 of 11



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

CURRENT YEAR-TO-DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

REVENUE

Student Service Fee 17,431$                  176,763$             310,707$      186,734.91$   
Infrastructure Fee 19,901                    192,464               342,000        205,542          

Student Fees 37,332                    369,227               652,707        392,277          
Other Income-Overpayment -                          9,182                   20,000          12,020            
Refunds / Reimbursements 912                         10,247                 35,000          21,035            
Seminar fees -                          -                       -                -                  
Vending maching commissions 175                         890                      -                -                  
Photocopy revenue -                          -                       -                -                  
Repair and replacemnet, damaged property -                          -                       -                -                  
Haney Center 100                         100                      -                -                  

Other income 1,187                      20,420                 55,000          33,055            

Total Revenue 38,518                    389,647               707,707        425,332          

EXPENDITURES

Professional Salaries, F.T. -                          250                      -                -                  
Classified Salaries, F.T. -                          -                       -                -                  
Classified Salaries, P.T. -                          -                       -                -                  
Student Wages -                          -                       -                -                  
Professional Services -                          56,772                 190,000        122,170          
Fringe Benefits -                          73                        -                -                  

Personnel expenditures -                          57,095                 190,000        122,170          

Travel -                          8                          9,000            5,787              
Supplies 3,549                      105,715               15,000          9,645              
Bookstore Supplies -                          -                       -                -                  
Miscellaneous Expenditures 8,835                      69,542                 132,200        85,005            
Contractual Service -                          -                       -                -                  
Sponsorships -                          -                       -                -                  
Advertising -                          93                        -                -                  
Telephone -                          -                       -                -                  
Postage -                          -                       -                -                  
Equipment -                          -                       -                -                  
Housing and book scholarships 262,264                  513,081               900,000        578,700          
Haney Center -                          5,549                   60,000          38,580            

5,000            3,215              
Total Expenditures 274,649                  751,084               1,311,200     843,102          

Total Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures (236,130)$               (361,437)$            (603,493)$     (417,770)$       

Seminole State College
Institutional Support- Statement of Budgeted Revenues and Expenditures

For the Period Ended January 31, 2021

ACTUAL BUDGET

Page 8 of 11



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

CURRENT YEAR-TO-DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

Rental revenue - Dorms 53,916$           474,077$         820,300$         456,907                
Rent - Talent Search -                   -                   100,000           55,700                  
Rent - Upward Bound -                   -                   129,000           71,853                  
Other revenue 94,344             226,664           10,000             5,570                    

Total revenue 148,259           700,741           1,059,300        590,030                

Professional Salaries, F.T. -                   -                   -                   -                        
Classified Salaries, F.T. -                   -                   -                   -                        
Classified Salaries, P.T. -                   -                   -                   -                        
Student Wages -                   -                   -                   -                        
Professional Services -                   -                   -                   -                        
Fringe Benefits -                   -                   -                   -                        

Personnel expenditures -                   -                   -                   -                        
Travel -                   -                   -                   
Supplies 616                  9,602               20,040             12,545                  
Miscellaneous Expenditures 50,276             418,899           574,120           359,399                
Contractual Service -                   -                   20,000             12,520                  
Sponsorships -                   -                   -                   -                        
Advertising -                   -                   -                   -                        
Telephone 79                    549                  960                  601                       
Utilities 2,812               45,913             85,000             53,210                  
Postage -                   -                   -                   -                        
Equipment -                   -                   -                   -                        

Other expenditures 53,783             474,962           700,120           438,275                
Total expenditures 53,783             474,962           700,120           438,275                

Net profit (loss) 94,476$           225,778$         359,180$         151,755$              

ACTUAL BUDGET

Seminole State College
Housing - Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Period Ended January 31, 2021

Page 9 of 11



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

CURRENT YEAR-TO-DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

Student activity fee 19,631$                   194,333$              342,000$         201,780$           
Cultural & recreation fee 2,212                       21,983                  39,000             23,010               
Athletic Administration -                           -                        -                   -                     
Golf-Women -                           -                        -                   -                     
Golf-Men -                           -                        -                   -                     
Womens Soccer -                           -                        -                   -                     
Men's Basketball -                           -                        1,000               590                    
Women's Basketball -                           -                        -                     
Volleyball -                           -                        -                     
Baseball -                           -                        250                  148                    
Softball -                           -                        250                  148                    

Total Revenue 21,843                     216,316                382,500           225,675             

Athletic Administration 17,880                     124,211                312,533           200,959             
National Tournaments -                           -                        25,000             16,075               
Golf-Women 776                          10,291                  14,654             9,422                 
Golf-Men 776                          12,144                  14,967             9,624                 
Womens Soccer 36                            23,776                  28,500             18,326               
Men's Basketball 2,859                       19,004                  45,098             28,998               
Women's Basketball 3,023                       19,974                  37,022             23,805               
Volleyball 1,045                       16,786                  37,022             23,805               
Baseball 5,749                       48,862                  103,998           66,871               
Softball 2,822                       34,842                  80,156             51,540               
Student Government 98                            1,122                    10,000             6,430                 
Livestock Judging Team -                           55                         10,000             6,430                 
PLC -                           1,299                    10,000             6,430                 
SSC Aggie (AFAC) 500                          500                       500                  322                    
Phi Theta Kappa (AFAC) -                           -                        500                  322                    
NASA (AFAC) -                           -                        500                  322                    
Student Nurse Association(AFAC) -                           -                        500                  322                    

Total Expenditures 35,564                     312,864                730,950           470,001             

Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures (13,721)$                  (96,548)$               (348,450)$        (244,326)$          

ACTUAL

Seminole State College
Student Activities - Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Period Ended January 31, 2021

BUDGET

Page 10 of 11



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

Revenue Expenditures Net

PELL 1,412,902$             1,412,227$         675$                    
PELL Recovery 223                         -                      223                      
SEOG 34,000                    34,000                -                       
Direct Loans 850,310                  850,310              -                       
Student loan repayment 200                         -                      200                      
College Work Study 25,806                    25,806                -                       
SSC Foundation 46,519                    47,895                (1,376)                  
Private Scholarships 254,147                  281,153              (27,007)                
Private Loans 37,070                    -                      37,070                 
Cherokee Student Grants 14,000                    14,000                -                       
Shawnee Tribe Student Grants 4,937                      4,625                  312                      
Citizen Pottawatomie Stud Grnt 54,688                    42,974                11,714                 
Chickasaw Tribe Stdt Grants 67,541                    46,143                21,398                 
OHLAP 197,600                  197,600              -                       
Misc Indial Tribal Grants 52,494                    47,194                5,300                   
Oklahoma Tuition Aid Grant 103,122                  103,500              (378)                     

Subtotal Financial Aid 3,155,559               3,107,427           48,132                 
Title III Engaging Students in Science 215,157                  215,157              -                       
Ub Math/Science #2 165,980                  165,315              665                      
Ub Math/Science #1 138,604                  138,010              595                      
Upward Bound #2 151,999                  151,999              -                       
Upward Bound #1 199,713                  199,473              240                      
Talent Search West 168,609                  168,609              -                       
Talent Search Central 234,260                  234,260              -                       
Dream Catcher Gear Up 524,550                  525,156              (606)                     
STEM Student Support 147,725                  145,800              1,926                   
Student Support Serices 156,939                  157,459              (520)                     
NASNTI Grant 207,730                  207,806              (76)                       
Carl Perkins 15,518                    13,359                2,159                   

Subtotal Federal Grants 2,326,784               2,322,403           4,382                   
Care Bears 8,343                      4,404                  3,939                   
Nursing Student'S 1,154                      2,135                  (981)                     
Residential Deposits 4,845                      -                      4,845                   
Professional Staff Council 1,475                      827                     648                      
Upward Bound #2 Fund Raiser 444                         939                     (495)                     
Upward Bound M/S Fund Raiser 1,405                      1,601                  (196)                     
Ub Ms #2 Fund Raiser 75                           939                     (864)                     
Upward Bound #1 Fundraiser 1,567                      939                     628                      

Subtoal Other Restricted 19,307                    11,784                7,523                   

Total 5,501,650$             5,441,614$         60,036$               

Seminole State College
Restricted Funds - Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Period Ended January 31, 2021

Page 11 of 11



Jason Cook  

6009 SE 71st Street  

Oklahoma City, OK 73135 

Feb 19, 2021 

Dr. Linda Goeller 

Vice President of Academic Affairs 

Seminole State College 

Dear Dr. Linda Goeller: 

It is with sadness and excitement I submit my letter of resignation. I am excited to be getting married 

this summer and saddened that it means I am leaving Seminole State full time at the end of the 

semester. My time at Seminole State College has been wonderful; I cannot thank everyone enough for 

the many opportunities to grow and the friends I made.  

My last day at Seminole State College will be May 11th after final grades for the semester are entered. I 

am happy to help with the transition in any way possible and will continue to be available as an adjunct 

at least through the summer. 

I wish you all the best, thanks again. 

Sincerely, 

Jason Cook 

STEM Division Chair 



Carol Parker

NASNTI-Program Director

Seminole State College

2701 Boren Blvd.

Seminole, OK  74868

February 22, 2021

Letter of Resignation:

Please accept this letter as formal notification that I am resigning from my
position, NASNTI-Coaching Specialist, with Seminole State College (SSC) on
Friday, February 26, 2021. I understand that two weeks' notice is standard;
however, personal circumstances require that I leave my position at this company
by the end of this week.

I am glad to provide any assistance I can during this transition.

Thank you for the opportunities for professional and personal development that
you have provided me during my time with SSC.

I have enjoyed working for SSC and appreciate the support that was provided to
me during my employment.

Sincerely,

Bobbie Coon





 
 
 
 
From: Kirsten Stevenson <k.stevenson@sscok.edu>  
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 8:16 PM 
To: Jason Cook <J.Cook@sscok.edu> 
Subject: Official Resignation Email 
  

Hi Jason,  
  
I wanted to provide you official documentation of what we already discussed over the phone.  
  
I will not be returning as a professor to SSC next school year. I will consider my last day of 
employment at SSC to be the final day of my current contract. If there is an alternative last day 
of employment I should know about, please let me know. Thank you for your support and 
advocacy. It has not gone unnoticed. I hope that in my short tenure at SSC the students whom I 
taught received an education that makes SSC proud. I wish SSC and the STEM department the 
best.  
  
If you have any questions or need any other information, please feel free to contact me.  
  

 

 
Kirsten Stevenson 
Assistant Professor of Mathematics  
405-382-9546 | k.stevenson@sscok.edu  
2701 Boren Avenue, Seminole, OK 74868  
 
  

 
 

 

mailto:k.stevenson@sscok.edu
mailto:J.Cook@sscok.edu
tel:405-380-9546
mailto:k.stevenson@sscok.edu


































































 
 

 
 

Seminole State College 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

Opposition to Guns on Campus 
 
 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, the members of the Seminole State College Board of 

Regents support maintaining the current law regarding weapons on campus, in which the 
President has the discretion to allow individuals to carry weapons on campus when the 
individual circumstances warrant it. We strongly oppose any changes to state law 
regarding weapons on college and university campuses.  

 
  THE Seminole State College Board of Regents respectfully requests that all 
necessary actions be taken by the Oklahoma Legislature to prevent the potentially tragic 
unforeseen circumstances that could occur as a result of any bill that would change the 
current law regarding open or concealed carrying of firearms on higher education 
campuses. 

 
 
 

Approved this 25th day of March, 2021. 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Curtis Morgan, Chair 

      Seminole State College  

 
   
 



POLICY NUMBER: III-4-2 

 

TITLE: 

FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE STATEMENT (BP) 

 

At Seminole State College, it has been determined through the following criteria that each 
member of the Administrative Council and the members of the Board of Regents are required to 
complete a Financial Disclosure Statement.   

 

A.  The following individuals shall file, by paper form or computer diskette, or electronically 

transmit a statement of financial interests: 

1. a state officer except for those excluded from the definition of a public member; 

2. the chief administrative officer and the first assistant administrative officer of a 

governmental entity; 

3. a state employee who determines state policy or who makes final spending decisions 

for the state or any governmental entity; 

4. an individual who is a candidate to become an elective officer; and 

5. a public member. 

 

B.  A person who makes final spending decisions shall include a person who: 

1. participates in the review and analysis of bid specifications; 

2. assists in the review and analysis of bids; 

3. recommends for selection bidders; 

4. prepares or approves requisitions for purchases against previously bid statewide or 

agency issued contracts; 

5. are in the claim preparation or approval process who can exercise discretion and who 

can cause previously made purchasing decisions to be reviewed before payment is 

made. 

 

C.  A person who makes final spending decisions shall not include a person who: 

1. performs clerical duties related to purchasing and claim processing; or 

2. is involved in substantive purchasing duties but is restricted to individual purchases of 

less than twenty-five hundred dollars ($2,500). 

 

C. A full-time or adjunct faculty member of the Oklahoma State System of Higher 

Education, who neither determines state policy nor makes final spending decisions 

for the state or any governmental entity, shall be not required to file a statement of 

financial interests. 

  

DATE OF ADOPTION:  December 14, 2000           LEGAL REFERENCE: 
REVISION DATES:                  74 O.S. Supp. 2000, Ch. 62,  
                                                              App. 

  

RELATED ADMINISTRATIVE RULES AND REGULATIONS:   

      

 



 

Memorandum 

To:  Lana Reynolds, President 

From:  Courtney Jones, Vice President for Fiscal Affairs 

Date:  March 10, 2021 

Re:  Raymond Harber Field House HVAC Unit Replacement  

Seminole State College has followed policy set forth for purchases in the amount of 
more than $25,000.00 for the Raymond Harber Field House HVAC Unit Replacement:   
 
   Dense Mechanical- $135,400.00 
 
    
Given the above sole bid, I would recommend that we accept the bid. Notification of 
awards will be made upon approval of this request. Project timeline will be established 
upon completion of the roof, if approved.    
 



Memorandum 

To:  Lana Reynolds, President 

From:  Courtney Jones, Vice President for Fiscal Affairs 

Date:  March 10, 2021 

Re:  Master Lease Projects  

Seminole State College is requesting to enter a master lease subject to Legislative 
Approval for two projects listed below in the estimated amount of $875,000.00 to 
account for the potential increase in material cost.  
 
Seminole State College Parking 
Lots and Natatorium Renovation
A-Tech 558,694.18$         
Turning Point 614,400.00$         
Schiralli Construction 735,023.00$         
Silver Star Construction Co., Inc. 820,550.75$         Pool Included-$93,684.00
Tri City Seal 1,098,783.94$      Pool Included-$195,585.38

Lowest Bid-Parking Lots
A-Tech 558,694.18$         

Lowest Bid- Natatorium
Silver Star Construction Co., Inc. $93,684.00

Raymond Harber Fieldhouse Roof 
Replacement
Central Sheet Metal LLC 154,340.00$         
Morehead Construction 169,825.00$         
Goodman Contstruction 295,118.33$         
Heritage Hills 198,950.00$         

Lowest Bid
Central Sheet Metal LLC 154,340.00$          
 
Given the above bids, I would recommend that we accept the lowest/best bid for the 
following projects. Notification of awards will be made upon approval of this request 
and contingent on funding.   
 

 













Revised June 2019 

Request for Program Modification 
 

Oklahoma State Regents for Higher Education 
 

 
Institution submitting request: Seminole State College 

Contact person: Linda Goeller 

Title: VPAA 

Phone number and email address: l.goeller@sscok.edu 405-382-9513 
 

Current title of degree program (Level II): Associate in Arts 

Current title of degree program (Level III): Associate in Arts in Art 

State Regent’s three-digit program code:  201 

Degree Granting Academic Unit: Language Arts and Humanities Division 

With approved options in: A. Click here to enter text. 

 B. Click here to enter text. 

 C. Click here to enter text. 

 D. Click here to enter text. 

 E. Click here to enter text. 

TYPE OF REQUEST:  Check all appropriate types of changes and complete ONLY the appropriate 
page(s).  Excluding program deletions and suspensions, for modifications to be considered for 

State Regents’ approval, the program must be current in the 5-year program review cycle. The Degree 
Program Review schedule can be found at 
http://www.osrhe.edu/oeis/ProductivityReport/RevParams.aspx 
 
Date of last review for the program 2021 
 

☐ (1) Program Deletion 

☒ (2) Program Suspension 

☐ (3) Change of Program Name and/or Degree Designation 

☐ (4) Option Addition 

☐ (5) Option Deletion 

☐ (6) Option Name Change 

☐ (7) Program Requirement Change 

☐ (8) Other Degree Program Modification 

☐ (9) This modification affects a Cooperative Agreement Program 

 

Signature of President: ______________________________________________ Date: _____________ 
 
Date of Governing Board Approval: Click here to enter a date. 
 
 

Oklahoma State Regents for Higher Education 

Complete and return ONLY 

this cover sheet AND the 

appropriate page(s) 

specifying the requested 

modification!  

 

NOTE:  Information not 

included in the requested 

modification may cause a 
delay in processing. 
 
 

http://www.osrhe.edu/oeis/ProductivityReport/RevParams.aspx


Revised June 2019 

REQUEST FOR PROGRAM MODIFICATION 
(continued) 

 
Institution submitting request:  Seminole State College 
 

Name of program and State Regents’ three-digit program code to be suspended:   

Associate in Arts in Art (201) 

(2) PROGRAM SUSPENSION 
 
NOTE:  Information not included on the requested action may cause a delay in processing. 
 
Reason for requested action (attach no more than one page if space provided is inadequate): 
 
Low enrollment and graduation rates in the stated program We can serve these students through our 
Liberal Studies Degree Program using an Emphasis on Art and our intrusive advising.  About every other 
year, we have had low graduation rates. Our Art instructor resigned before the beginning of the 2020-21 
year, and we went a semester with only adjuncts. The curriculum will still be offered, and we hope to be 
able to focus on other ART forms such as digital photography since we won’t be focused on needing a 
certain number of students in each focus area course.   

Program will be reinstated or deleted in: 

☐ One year 

☐ Two years  

☒ Three years 

 Date program suspension effective: 

☐ Immediate (beginning with the current academic year) 

☒ Beginning with the next academic year. 

 

(2) Program Suspension 



Revised July 2019 
Page 1 of 4 

 

State Regents’ Policy 3.4.3 

Request for Program Modification 
 

Oklahoma State Regents for Higher Education 
 

 
Institution submitting request: Seminole State College 

Contact person: Linda Goeller 

Title: Interim VPAA 

Phone number and email address: 405-382-9513 
 

Current title of degree program (Level II): Associate in Science 

Current title of degree program (Level III): Associate in Science in Agriculture 

State Regent’s three-digit program code:  234 

Degree Granting Academic Unit: Science, Technology, Engineering, and Mathematics Division 

With approved options in:   

 

TYPE OF REQUEST:  Check all appropriate types of changes and complete ONLY the appropriate 
page(s).  Excluding program deletions and suspensions, for modifications to be considered for 

State Regents’ approval, the program must be current in the 5-year program review cycle. The Degree 
Program Review schedule can be found at 
http://www.osrhe.edu/oeis/ProductivityReport/RevParams.aspx 

 
Date of last review for the program       
 

☐ (1) Program Deletion 

☐ (2) Program Suspension 

☐ (3) Change of Program Name and/or Degree Designation 

☐ (4) Option Addition 

☐ (5) Option Deletion 

☐ (6) Option Name Change 

☒ (7) Program Requirement Change 

☐ (8) Other Degree Program Modification 

☐ (9) This modification affects a Cooperative Agreement Program 

 

Signature of President: ______________________________________________ Date: _____________ 
 
Date of Governing Board Approval: Click here to enter a date. 
 
 
 

Complete and return ONLY 

this cover sheet AND the 

appropriate page(s) 

specifying the requested 

modification!  

 

NOTE:  Information not 

included in the requested 

modification may cause a 
delay in processing. 
 
 

http://www.osrhe.edu/oeis/ProductivityReport/RevParams.aspx


Revised July 2019 
Page 2 of 4 

 

State Regents’ Policy 3.4.3 

Oklahoma State Regents for Higher Education 
REQUEST FOR PROGRAM MODIFICATION 

(continued) 
 

Institution submitting request:  Seminole State College 
 
Program name and State Regents’ three-digit program code to be modified:   
Associate in Science in Agriculture (234) 
 
 (7) PROGRAM REQUIREMENT CHANGES 
 
NOTE:  Information not included on the requested action may cause a delay in processing. 
 
 
Select all that apply: 
 
☒ Course requirement change (change in number of core courses, electives, general education, etc.  

Changes in course prefixes that do not effect content should be reported, but do not require approval.) 
 
☐ Degree program requirement change (i.e. prerequisites, minimum GPA for admission or other 

admission criteria changes, graduation criteria change, etc.) 
 
☒ Total credit hours for the degree will NOT change. 
 
☐ Total credit hours for the degree WILL change from      to       
Explain: 
 
 
Summary of changes (attach no more than one page if space provided is inadequate, as well as the form 
showing the current and proposed curriculum): 
Click here to enter text. 
 
Number of new courses being added to course inventory: 1 
 List new courses being added to the course inventory: MATH 1513 Pre-Calc for Engineering, 

Physics, Computer Science 
Number of courses being deleted from course inventory: Click here to enter text. 
 List courses being deleted from the course inventory:  
 
 

Reason for requested action (attach no more than one page if space provided is inadequate): 
Narrowing of course choices will provide a more seamless transfer from SSC to one of the 4-year 
Agriculture programs in the state. 
 
Will requested change require additional funds from the State Regents? ☒No ☐Yes 
If yes, please specify the number of the additional costs, the source of the funds, and how they will be 

expended (attach no more than one page if space provided is inadequate). 

Click here to enter text. 
 
Will requested change impact an embedded certificate? ☒No ☐Yes 

(7) Program 
Requirement Change 



Revised July 2019 
Page 3 of 4 

 

State Regents’ Policy 3.4.3 

If yes, please specify the certificate name and State Regents’ three-digit program code.  A modification to 

the impacted embedded certificate(s) must accompany the modification request to the main program. 
Click here to enter text. 
 
Will requested change affect a Cooperative Agreement?   ☒No ☐Yes  

(if yes, must complete a Cooperative Agreement Program Modification Form. 
 
For undergraduate degree programs only 
 
As part of the broader work of the Mathematics Success Initiative, the Math Pathways Task Force has 
identified four gateway mathematics courses that are suitable general education mathematics course 
options.  These courses, College Algebra/Pre-Calculus, Introduction to Statistics, Functions and 

Modeling, and Quantitative Reasoning, are included on the Course Equivalency Project transfer matrix 
and provide rigorous mathematical content that is more relevant and appropriate for specific academic 
majors. 
 
Please respond to the following questions: 

 
1. Which mathematics course is required as part of the general education requirements? If the program 

allows for multiple gateway mathematics course options, provide a rationale for each. 
MATH 1503 Elementary Statistics or MATH 1523 PreCalculus for Business and Biology and we 
are asking for Math 1513 for the Pre-vet emphasis. These two pathways provide the opportunity 
for students to choose between Agricultural Leadership, Agricultural Business, and Pre-
veterinarian. 

2. Describe how the mathematics course was selected and how it best meets the needs of the program’s 
students. 
Alignment with receiving transfer institutions 

3. How does this mathematics course articulate with your partner institutions? 
      Aligns with receiving transfer institutions 
 

(For more information regarding the gateway mathematics courses, please contact Dr. Rachel Bates (405) 

225-9168) 

 
 

  



Revised July 2019 
Page 4 of 4 

 

State Regents’ Policy 3.4.3 

Attach current and proposed degree program requirements and degree program objectives (on no more 

than three pages).  Indicate the changes clearly.  Note any courses deleted from the course inventory.  

Asterisk any courses new to the course inventory. 

 
Please list the current curriculum requirements in the left column and the proposed curriculum 
requirements in the right column. 
 

General Education Requirements ........................  31 
GOV 1113 American National Government 
HIST 1483 American History to 1877 or 
HIST 1493 American History since 1877 
ENG 1113 Composition I 
ENG 1213 Composition II 
SPCH 1143 Speech  
HUM  Any class designated as Humanities 
MATH 1503 Elementary Statistics or 
MATH  1523  Pre-Calc for Bus-Biol.  
SCIENCE met by program 
CAP 1103 Introduction to Microsoft Office 
HPER 1012 Wellness and Human Development or 
  Two HPER Activity Courses 
STSC 1002 Learning Strategies 
ELECTIVE       met by program 
 

Proposed Curriculum 
GOV 1113 American National Government   
HIST 1483 American History to 1877 or       
HIST 1493 American History since 1877       
ENG 1113 Composition I                       
ENG 1213 Composition II                             
SPCH 1143 Speech                                       
HUM  Any class designated as Humanities 
MATH 1503 Elementary Statistics or             
MATH  1523  Pre-Calc for Bus-Biol. or                    
MATH     1513        Pre-Calc for EPCS               
SCIENCE met by program                              
CAP 1103 Introduction to Microsoft Office 
HPER 1012 Wellness and Human Development or
  Two HPER Activity Courses      
STSC 1002 Learning Strategies  met by program 

 



Revised September 2020 
Page 1 of 9 

State Regents’ Policy 3.4.3 

Request for Program Modification 
 

Oklahoma State Regents for Higher Education 
 

 
Institution submitting request: Seminole State College 

Contact person: Linda Goeller 

Title: VPAA 

Phone number and email address: 405-382-9513 
 

Current title of degree program (Level II): Associate in Science 

Current title of degree program (Level III): Associate in Science in Elementary Education  

State Regent’s three-digit program code:  204 

Degree Granting Academic Unit: Business and Education Division 

With approved options in: A. ECU Option 

 B. Click here to enter text. 

 C. Click here to enter text. 

 D. Click here to enter text. 

 E. Click here to enter text. 

TYPE OF REQUEST:  Check all appropriate types of changes and complete ONLY the 
appropriate page(s).  Excluding program deletions and suspensions, for modifications to 

be considered for State Regents’ approval, the program must be current in the 5-year program 

review cycle. The Degree Program Review schedule can be found at 
http://www.osrhe.edu/oeis/ProductivityReport/RevParams.aspx 
 
Date of last review for the program 2016 
 

☐ (1) Program Deletion 

☐ (2) Program Suspension 

☐ (3) Change of Program Name and/or Degree Designation 

☐ (4) Option Addition 

☐ (5) Option Deletion 

☐ (6) Option Name Change 

☒ (7) Program Requirement Change 

☐ (8) Other Degree Program Modification 

☐ (9) This modification affects a Cooperative Agreement Program 

 

Signature of President: _______________________________________ Date: _____________ 
Date of Governing Board Approval: Click here to enter a date. 

Complete and return ONLY 

this cover sheet AND the 

appropriate page(s) 

specifying the requested 

modification!  

 

NOTE:  Information not 

included in the requested 

modification may cause a 
delay in processing. 
 
 

http://www.osrhe.edu/oeis/ProductivityReport/RevParams.aspx


Revised September 2020 
Page 2 of 9 

State Regents’ Policy 3.4.3 

Oklahoma State Regents for Higher Education 

REQUEST FOR PROGRAM MODIFICATION 
(continued) 

 
Institution submitting request:  Seminole State College 
 
Program name and State Regents’ three-digit program code to be modified:   
Associate in Science in Elementary Education 204 
 (7) PROGRAM REQUIREMENT CHANGES 
 
NOTE:  Information not included on the requested action may cause a delay in processing. 
 
 
Select all that apply: 
 
☒ Course requirement change (change in number of core courses, electives, general education, 

etc.  Changes in course prefixes that do not effect content should be reported, but do not 
require approval.) 

 
☐ Degree program requirement change (i.e. prerequisites, minimum GPA for admission or other 

admission criteria changes, graduation criteria change, etc.) 
 
☒ Total credit hours for the degree will NOT change. 
 
☐ Total credit hours for the degree WILL change from      to       
Explain: Click here to enter text. 
 
 
Summary of changes (attach no more than one page if space provided is inadequate, as well as the 
form showing the current and proposed curriculum): 
This change will not affect the ECU Option. We have found that we can offer any of our 

literature courses and a variety of our Language Arts courses to meet the Major Field 
Requirements for the Elementary Education major and the Major Field Electives. We would 
like the students to be able to focus on the course most suited to them. We are also changing 
the Humanities General Education Requirement to be met by the program. 

 
Number of new courses being added to course inventory: 16 
 List new courses being added to the course inventory: Biol 1234 General Zoology, Eng 

1803Native American Literature, Eng 2413 Introduction to Literature, Eng. 2433 World 
Literature I, Eng 2543 British Literature I, Eng 2653 British Literature II, Eng 2753 American 
Literature I, Eng 2883 American Literature II, Phys 1314 Astronomy, Phys 1414 Physical 
Geology, Phys 2114 General Physics I, Phys 2224 General Physics II, BIOL 1214 Principles 
of Biology, Biol 1224 General Botany, Biol 2114 Human Anatomy, Biol 2214 Human 
Physiology, Biol 2224 Microbiology 

Number of courses being deleted from course inventory: Click here to enter text. 
 List courses being deleted from the course inventory: Click here to enter text. 
 

Reason for requested action (attach no more than one page if space provided is inadequate): 
We would like to challenge the students to take courses that fit their unique situations. The 
current degree program is very restrictive and we seem to have many substitutions for the 

(7) Program 
Requirement Change 



Revised September 2020 
Page 3 of 9 

State Regents’ Policy 3.4.3 

students. SSC also has a course rotation. With the current requirements, students are substituting 
courses or delaying graduation in an effort to take the courses on the current degree program. 
 
 
Will requested change require additional funds from the State Regents? ☒No ☐Yes 
If yes, please specify the number of the additional costs, the source of the funds, and how they will 

be expended (attach no more than one page if space provided is inadequate). 

Click here to enter text. 
 
Will requested change impact an embedded certificate? ☒No ☐Yes 
If yes, please specify the certificate name and State Regents’ three-digit program code.  A 

modification to the impacted embedded certificate(s) must accompany the modification request to 

the main program. Click here to enter text. 
 
Will requested change affect a Cooperative Agreement?   ☒No ☐Yes  

(If yes, a Cooperative Agreement Program Modification Form must be completed). 
ECU option falls with the parameters of this change. 

 
For undergraduate degree programs only 
 
As part of the broader work of the Mathematics Success Initiative, the Math Pathways Task Force 
has identified four gateway mathematics courses that are suitable general education mathematics 
course options.  These courses, College Algebra/Pre-Calculus, Introduction to Statistics, 

Functions and Modeling, and Quantitative Reasoning, are included on the Course Equivalency 
Project transfer matrix and provide rigorous mathematical content that is more relevant and 
appropriate for specific academic majors. 
 
Please respond to the following questions: 

 
1. Which mathematics course is required as part of the general education requirements? If the 

program allows for multiple gateway mathematics course options, provide a rationale for 
each. 
Math 1413 Quantitative Reasoning 

2. Describe how the mathematics course was selected and how it best meets the needs of the 
program’s students. 
Consensus choice statewide for elementary education. 

3. How does this mathematics course articulate with your partner institutions? 
Well. 
 

(For more information regarding the gateway mathematics courses, please contact Dr. Rachel 

Bates (405) 225-9168) 

 
 



Revised September 2020 
Page 3 of 9 

State Regents’ Policy 3.4.3 

CURRICULAR REQUIREMENTS 
 

Attach current and proposed degree program requirements and degree program objectives (on no more than three 

pages).  Indicate the changes clearly.  Note any courses deleted from the course inventory.  Asterisk any courses new to 

the course inventory. 

 
Please list the current requirements in the left column and the proposed requirements in the right column (see appendix A 
for example).   
 

Current Curriculum 
 

PREFIX AND COURSE # COURSE TITLE CR. 
HRS. 

  General Education    
Gov 1113 American National Government 3 
HIST 1483 American History to 1877 or Hist 1493American History since 1877 3 

ENG 1113 Composition I 3 

ENG 1213 Composition II 3 

SPCH 1143 Speech 3 

ENG 2433 World Literature or Intro to Literature 3 

HIST 2223 Early Western Civilization to 1660 or Hist 2233 Modern Western Civilization since 1660 3 

MATH 1413 Quantitative Reasoning 3 

CAP 1103 Introduction to Microsoft Office 3 

HPER 1012 Wellness and Human Development 2 

STSC 1002 Learning Strategies 2 

Humanities, Science, Electives  Met by program   

  Total General Education Requirements  31 

  Major Field Requirements   

BIOL 1114 General Biology  4 

GEOG 1123 World Regional Geography 3 

MATH 2113 Mathematics Concepts for Educators I 3 

MATH 2123 Mathematics Concepts for Educators II 3 

MATH 2133 Mathematics Concepts for Educators III 3 

PHYS 1114 General Physical Science with lab 4 

PHYS 1214  Earth Science 4 

PSY 1113 General Psychology 3 

  Total Major Field Requirements  27 

  Major Field Electives   

ASL  2343 Sign Language I 3 

ASL  2353 Sign Language II 3 

CD  1123 Early Childhood Education 3 

FREN  1125 French I 3 

PSY  2023 Developmental Psychology 3 

PSY  2103 Child and Adolescent Psychology 3 

SPAN  1125 Spanish I 3 

SPCH  2243 Oral Interpretation 3 

SPCH  2203 Small Group Communication 3 

  Total Major Field Electives  3 
Total Hours in Degree: 61 



Revised September 2020 
Page 4 of 9 

State Regents’ Policy 3.4.3 

 
Proposed Curriculum 

 
 

PREFIX AND 
COURSE # 

COURSE TITLE CR. 
HRS. 

  General Education    
HIST 1483 American History to 1877 or 3 

HIST 1493 American History since 1877 3 

ENG 1113 Composition I 3 

ENG 1213 Composition II 3 

SPCH 1143 Speech 3 

HIST 2223 Early Western Civilization to 1660 or 3 

HIST 2233 Modern Western Civilization since 1660 3 

MATH 1413 Quantitative Reasoning 3 

CAP 1103 Introduction to Microsoft Office 3 

HPER 1012 Wellness and Human Development 2 

STSC 1002 Learning Strategies 2 

Humanities, 
Science, Electives  

Met by program   

  Total General Education Requirements  28 

  Major Field Requirements   

BIOL 1114 General Biology or BIOL 1234 General Zoology 4 

ENG  xxx3 Any English Literature Class 3 

GEOG 1123 World Regional Geography 3 

MATH 2113 Mathematics Concepts for Educators I 3 

MATH 2123 Mathematics Concepts for Educators II 3 

MATH 2133 Mathematics Concepts for Educators III 3 

PHYS xxx4 Any Physical Science with lab 4 

PHYS xxx4 Any Physical Science with lab or BIOL xxx4 Life Science with lab 4 

PSY 1113 General Psychology 3 

  Total Major Field Requirements  30 

  Major Field Electives   

ART  1203 Art Appreciation 3 

ART  1103 Fundamentals of Art I 3 

ART  1133 Fundamentals of Art II 3 

ASL  2343 Sign Language I 3 

ASL  2353 Sign Language II 3 

CD  1123 Early Childhood Education 3 

ENG  1313 Technical Report Writing 3 

ENG  2103 Fiction Writing 3 

ENG   2113 Creative Writing 3 

ENG   2123 Introduction to Poetry 3 

FREN  1125 French I 3 

PSY  2023 Developmental Psychology 3 

PSY  2103 Child and Adolescent Psychology 3 

SPAN  1125 Spanish I 3 

SPCH  2243 Oral Interpretation 3 



Revised September 2020 
Page 4 of 9 

State Regents’ Policy 3.4.3 

SPCH  2203 Small Group Communication 3 

SPCH   1523 Introduction to Theatre 3 

  Total Major Field Electives  3 
 

Total Hours in Degree: 61 
 
 
 

  



Revised September 2020 
Page 4 of 9 

State Regents’ Policy 3.4.3 

 
ADMISSION AND/OR GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS 

 
Attach current and proposed program admission and/or graduation requirements.  Indicate the changes clearly. It is 

only necessary to complete this section if changes to the program’s admission or graduation criteria are being 

proposed.  

 
Please list the current requirements in the left column and the proposed requirements in the right column (see appendix B 
for example). 
 

Current Program Admission and/or Graduation 
Requirements 

 
none 

Proposed Program Admission and/or 
Graduation Requirements 

 
none 

 



Revised September 2020 
Page 5 of 9 

State Regents’ Policy 3.4.3 

 
Appendix A 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 



Revised June 2019 

State Regents’ Policy 3.4.3 

Appendix B 
 

Current Program Admission and/or Graduation 
Requirements 

 
Admission 

• Bachelor of Science in Accounting, with an 
overall GPA of 3.0 or higher and a GPA of 
3.25 in the required prerequisite ACCT 
courses. 

• A GMAT score of 600. GMAT waivers are 
available for an overall GPA of 3.5 and 
upper-division accounting coursework 
GPA of 3.5.  

• Completion of the following prerequisite 
courses: ACCT 2003, ACCT 3003, ACCT 
3013, ACCT 3103, ACCT 3113, ACCT 
3203, ACCT 3603, ACCT 4033, ACCT 
4133, ACCT 4503, ACCT 4553, MSIS 
3123, ECON 2103, ECON 2203, LSB 
3213, LSB 4323, MKTG 3213, and 
MGMT 3013 

• Admission interview. 
• Applicants must submit a completed 

Graduate College application, resume, one 
letter of recommendation and a personal 
statement.  

• The application deadline is January 31.  

 

Proposed Program Admission and/or 
Graduation Requirements 

 
Admission 

• An undergraduate degree, with an overall 
GPA of 3.0 or higher and a GPA of 3.25 in 
the required prerequisite accounting 
courses. 

• A GMAT score of 550. GMAT waivers are 
available for an overall GPA of 3.5 and 
upper-division accounting coursework 
GPA of 3.5.  

• Completion of the following prerequisite 
courses or course equivalents:  

o Foundational Accounting Skills 
o Federal Income Taxation 
o Intermediate Accounting, I and 

II 
o Cost Accounting 
o Accounting Information Systems 
o Audit 

• Admission interview may be conducted at 
admission committee’s discretion. 

• Applicants must submit a completed 
Graduate College application, resume, two 
letters of recommendation and a personal 
statement.  

• The application deadline is March 1. 

 
 
 


	Agenda
	Belle's 50th Anniversary Presentation
	January Minutes
	February Financials
	January Financials
	President's Report
	Cook Resignation
	Coon Resignation
	Watts Resignation
	Stevenson Resignation
	Shumaker Retirement Announcement
	Bray Resume
	Student COVID Vaccine Flyer
	Free Counseling Flyer
	PLC Women's Leadership Luncheon Flyer
	Virtual Higher Ed Day Flyer
	President's Cabinet

	Item A - Tenure for Jeff Cheng
	Memo from Dr. Goeller
	Memo from Tammy Kasterke
	Summary of Evidence
	Tenure Board Policy

	Item B - Guns on Campus
	Item C - Board Policy III-4-2
	Item D - Raymond Harber Field House HVAC Replacement
	Item E, F, G, H - Master Lease Funding
	Consent Agenda
	Program Modification - Associate in Arts in Art
	Program Modification - Associate in Science in Agriculture
	Program Modificaiton - Associate in Science in Elementary Education





